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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:57 PM

To: ‘yira®vermogen-group.com’

Subject: Request for Police Report(SLG 1209€: DOA: 17/07/2018)
Attachments: GIA_SLG 1209E pdf

Hi Yira,

As spoken earlier, kindly let us have a copy of SLG 1209E's police report for our necessary action,

Thank you,

Dest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6742-3197 | emall: chewht@lkkauto.com | fas: H741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(408943)



Hsiao TnH (LKKAuto) -

From: Yira Rahman <yira@@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 3:02 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)

Cc: Edmond Lim; Lina Rosli; VERMOGEN ACE

Subject: Re: Request for Police Report(S5LG 1209E; DOA: 17/07/2018)
Attachments: SLG1209E 17JUL2018 RO - ADD.PDF; SLG1209E POLICE REPORT pdf
Dear Hsiao,

Attached please find GIA & Police report.

Bast Regards,

Vermogen Ace Pre Ltd

Operation Address:

b Benoi Sector Singapore 629904
Tel: 6694 4919

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:

1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54
Weega Plaza Singapore 658064

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 2:56 PM, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ |kkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Yira,

As spoken earlier, kindly let us have a copy of SLG 120%E's police report for our necessary action.

Thank you.



Rest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: G741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(qo80:33)



SINGAPORE
), POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Geylang N.P.C

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014

Tel No: 1800-8486999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

A

TI20180T17/2108

1of3
Report No. T/20180717/2108

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.!
17/07/2018 15:36 G/20180717/0088 53

Informant's Particulars

Mame of Informant: Address:

DAVID TAN HOCK CHYE

APT BLK 79A TOA PAYOH CENTRAL #05-13 SINGAPORE

311079
ID Type/ ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S0027411] Home/Office: Mobile:
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 64 13/12/1953 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Cccupation. Driving Licence Information:
GRAB DRIVER Class: 2B,2A,2,3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident
Non-Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

Type of Attended by Palice Drive: Accident: TURN RIGHT
Accident: No 17/07i2018 13:15 AND U TURN

SJUNCTION |
Location:
Along Road 1
TANJONG RHU ROAD
JUNCTION OF RH S. o ES MING B
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Cne Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance

No
Details of Vehicle involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
JPG148 Car =1 Slightly |0
Damaged
SLG1208E |Car Slightly |0
Damaged

Details of Person Involved o]

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPURE

AR HARY

£ s POLICE FORCE Lol i
Police Station OF Origin: -
Geylang N.P.C Report No. T/20180717/2108
132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014 ' '
Tel No: 1800-8486999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Diriver
Name CHA TEK MENG ID Na. F7264356U
Related Vehicle | JPG148 (Car) Contact No.
Hospital/Clinic | MIL Class of Class: NIL -
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL )

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Drivar T o s T T L SN :

MName DAVID TAN HOCK CHYE 1D Mo, 500274111

Related Vehicle | SLG1209E (Car) Contact Mo,

HospitaliGllniz | NIL T Class of | Class 2B,2A.2,3 N
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &

. Ex_piry Date

D

NIL

Date Treatment | NIL_____ g
0. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Ihjury | NIL.

Brief Details.

On 17.07.2018 at about 1315hrs, | was driving on the 2nd lane near to the white line as | wantad to make
a U4urn. | signaled my intention and slowed down. | was slowly trying to make a U-turn from the lahe
when suddenly a car from the 1st lane came very fast and collided into the front right side of my vehicle.
Traffic police came down to'scene. There is no injuries. We then exchanged particulars and left the
scane.



SINGAPGRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Geylang N.P.C

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 409014
Tel No: 1800-8486999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skeich plan

WA

30f3
Report Mo, T/20180717/2108

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate-to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Fal

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repo
G/

Staff Sgt RUZIANA BINTE MUHAMMAD RUDY

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
17/07/2018 15:36

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIGIT/

- Sl MOHAMMAD F-HDILLF(H‘BIN PALIL—

Contact No.: 65476246 ;{ ?ﬁ& e

Authentication Stamp
MP168
[



email L aeex el @Cngnet 10719
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT (TP ) WITHOUT PREJUDICE

ADDRESS * AlG ACIA PACIFIC INSPRANLE Pre (10

Dear Sir/ Mdm :
Accident involving our vehicle No - J P4 (8 & your insure vehice_ 561 1J09€
Date Of Accident _(7 /07 /0015 Along | At_H? Tar e ROAD . BES DE

SINGAPOZE clmning  CI

Refer to the matter . The accident was caused solely by the neligence of your insured and as a result

the following costs and losses had incurred.:

Bu*AL

AMOUNT
1 FINAL REPAIR BILL INCLUDE GST s$ 4 8660/c
2 SURVEYOR REPORT FEE S$ LKK
3 RENTAL BILL - S$ —
LOU. bdm G x $100 : P 600|¢
4 T.P INSURANCE SEARCH (TA SEarch S$ -
5 OTHER DOCUMENT : = S3 N

TOTAL: ss 44160/

Please kindly let us have your confirmation to settle our claim within 30 days.
Kindly contact ryan Soh reganding the above matter.

Ryan Soh l\'.
Hp : 83825367
Tel : 64535654




To:

LETTER OF AUTHORITY & INDEMNITY

AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LTD ("AUTOEXCEL")

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. pri Uﬂ-%' AND SLG | 20 ?E,
ON_I7-067- ao.%.

1.

3.

I/We, the owner of vehice no. _.) PG 42 hereby instruct and authorise
AUTOEXCEL to commence repairs to the said vehicle.

You are authorised to submit my/our claim on my/our behalf, to the insurers of the third party
driver to recover the repalr cost, loss of use or rental fees as the case may be, survey report

fee and any other expensas which are recoverable.

AUTOEXCEL is further authorised to appoeint solicitors on my/our behalf and give the solicitors
full Instructions as if the appointment Is made and Instructlons are given by mefus with
respect to the conduct of my/our claim against the third party driver and/or his/or her insurers
Including if necessary, to commence legal proceedings In Court in my/our name against the

third party.

AUTOEXCEL have myj/our full authority to instruct my/our solicitors to negotiate a settlement
with the third party and/or his Insurers on such terms as AUTOEXCEL deem fit. Upon
settlement of my/four claim, AUTOEXCEL is autharised to sign any Discharge Voucher or any
document to confirm my/our acceptance of the settlement as full and final discharge of

my/our claim, on my/our behalf,

Upon resolving my/our claim, AUTOEXCEL is authorised to agree with my/our solicitors on the
amount of their professional costs and disbursements for acting for me/us and to recelve
payment of the balance of the settlement sum on my/our behalf directly into your account.

In the event that I/we and/or the driver of my/four vehicle are required to attend at my/our
solicitors' office or to attend Court in connection with myj/our claim, I/we shall render full co-

operation.

Subject to Clause B hereinafter, In the event that my/our claim against the 3™ party is not
successful, AUTOEXCEL will write off the repair cost.

While my/our vehicle Is undergoing repairs, AUTOEXCEL will on my Jour behalf rent a vehide
for my/our use and recover the rental fess from the 3" party driver. If no vehicle Is rented
for my/our use, AUTOEXCEL will on my/our behalf recover damages for loss of use of vehice
and remit the sum recovered to me/us upon successful recovery.

I/we agree to pay AUTOEXCEL the repair cost, rental fees (if applicable), survey report fees
and legal costs and disbursements In the event that my/our claim Is not successful for any one

or more of the following reasons :-

a. If the driver of my/our vehicle had committed a traffic offence or driving related
offence in the above captioned accident and Is convicted In a court of law or Is served
a traffic summons and has accepted and paid the composition fine stated thersin.



b. 1If 1/we and/for the driver of my/our vehicle falls to render full co-operation to sign or
make any court documents and/or to attend court In connection with my/our claim,

c: If the third party driver is uninsured or fails to report the accident to his or her insurers
or fails to co-operate with his/her insurers or commits a breach of policy conditions
(including but not limited to drunken driving In respect of the accident) resulting in his
or her Insurers refusing to entertain my/our claim.

d. If the driver of my/our vehicle had falsely reported the circumstances of the accident
. or misled AUTOEXCEL in respect of the circumstances of the accident including but not
limited to the identity of the driver of my/our vehidle.

Dated :

Month : Year

|

e o,
e Cha: Tek M&‘rﬁ:

NRicte. 41106055551
G210 7947533

b

/9777?m%

/
/




Autoexcel Elmﬂg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Autoexcel

Cc Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

Without Prejudice

Hi Sirs/ Madam,

We refer to the above matier,

Please be informed that basing on the accident staternents submitted by both parties, the liability is not in our
insured favour [BOLA is not applicable as your client is a foreign vehicle) and shall proceed with direct
settlement for the above mentioned case.

Strictly without admission of liobility whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client’s claim in the
above matter without resort to litigation, we are preparad to offer BO% towards your client’s claim.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which dees not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client's vehicle.

The finol repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident.
And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval,

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter |s purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of llability, whatscever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence baing discovered or subsequently produced by sither party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewhta kkagtocom | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 8:31 AM



Hsiao Tnna !I.I{KAutu!

From: Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd <aeexcel@singnet.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 10:04 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17,/07/2018 **LKK REF:
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Hi Mdm

We accepted

Thank you & Regards

Ryan Soh ( Manager )

Handphone : 93825367 / 90030857 .
Directline : 64535654

Fax : 64591698

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 31 March 2019 1:35 PM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF:
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Cwur offer is based on 80% as per my email dated 21/08/2018,

The breakdown of our offer is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $8.560.00
2. Loss of Use |6days x $55.00) $ 330.00
$8.890.00

@80% $7.112.00

Global sum 57.100.00
Please confirm acceplance.
"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatscever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotlation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially aHect/influence on the issues
of liabllity/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #n2-25 | S(408533)

From: Autoexcel <agexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 9:26 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND PG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF:
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Hi Mdm

Is it anything wrong with the liability?

COR finalize by your surveyor at $8560.00?

Please give me a good reason why offer all in include loss of use only $7,100.00
Thank you

regards

£E5F

4 M4
Ryan Soh [ Manager )
AE Auto Pte Lid
AutoExcel Engineering Pte Ltd

160 ,5in Ming Drive # 046-01 | Main Office )
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singopore 575722.
Website : www.autoexcel.com.sg
Facebook Pages : AE Auto Pte Lid
H.P : 93825347 , 90030857.
Tel : 64535654
Fax : 64591698

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF: CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
(save as lo costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,



We refer to the above matter.
We have our principal instruction fo offer at a global sum of $7.100.00({all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / Inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influgnce on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 5:49 PM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

Without Prejudice
Hi Sirs/ Madam,
We refer to the above matier.

Flease be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties. the liability is not in
our insured favour (BOLA Is not applicable as your client is a foreign vehicle) and shall proceed with direct
settlement for the above mentioned case.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in
the above matter without resort to litigation, we are prepared to offer 80% towards your client's claim.

Flease note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor,
Flease note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation betwesn parties on this matter s purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of llability, whatsoever, should be deemaed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

3



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 8:31 AM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ryan,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matier is purely on @ withow prefudice basis with the sole intention of
resulfving the matter amicably without parties resorting 1o legol proceedings. No admission of labitine, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this nexotiation of terms/'sartlement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequenily produced by either parry thar will marerially affect/influence on the
isswes of labilfty'damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negoriation rerms/serlement,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto,com| fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #az-25 | S{408933)

From: Autoexcel [mailto:aeexcel @singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 4 August, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivian | to.com>
Subject: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY



Dear Mdm,

Our vehicle JPQ 148
DATE accident 17/07/2018
AIG inure SLG 1209 E

Please let us know the liability , is It clear?
Thank you
regards

4 M
Ryan Soh [ Manager |
AE Auto Pte Lid
AutoExcel Engineering Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive # 06-01 [ Main Office )

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722.

Website : www.autoexcel.com.sg
Facebook Pages : AE Auto Pte Ltd
H.P : 93825347 , 90030857.

Tel : 64535654

Fax : 64591698




Hsiao Tuna {I..I{l(Autn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 10 March 2019 11:14 AM

To: ‘Autoexcal’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF:
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Without Prejudice

(save os lo costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.
We have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $7.100.00{all-in).

Plegse confirm acceplance.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of llability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settiement.

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

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: ¢hewht@lkkauto.corm | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408633)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 5:49 PM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@Ikkauto.coms
Subject: RE: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

Without Prejudice

Hi Sirs/ Madam,

We reter to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is not in
our insured favour [BOLA Is nol applicable as your client Is a foreign vehicle) and shall proceed with direct

setilemen! for the above mentioned case.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with o view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in
the above matter without resort to litigation, we are prepared to offer 80% towards your client's claim.



Please note that this e-mall is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
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

Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval,

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially sflect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408533)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 8:31 AM

To: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ryan,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Kindly note that this negotiation berween parties on this matter is puredy on a without prefudice basis with the sale intention of
resolving the matter amicably withont parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be
deemed  inferved from this negotiation of ermssettfement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently prodiced by elther party that will materially affect/influence on the
isxnes of tahilingdamages, efther party is not bound, thereafier, by the negotiation terms/'settfement,



Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@ |kkauto.com)| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Autoexcel [mailto:aeexcel @singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 4 August, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: CHECKING FOR LIABILITY

Dear Mdm,

Our vehicle JPQ 148
DATE accident 17/07/2018
AIG inure SLG 1209 E

Please let us know the liability , is it clear?

Thank you

regards

A
4 M4
Ryan Soh [ Manager |
AE Auto Pte Lid
AutoExcel Engineering Ple Lid
160 ,Sin Ming Drive # 06-01 [ Main Office )
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722,
Website : www.autoexcel.comsg
Facebook Pages : AE Auto Pte Lid
H.P : 93825347 , 90030857.
Tel : 64535654
Fax : 64591698



Hsiao Tnng ‘LKKAutoI

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 31 March 2019 1:35 PM

To: ‘Autoexcel’

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF;
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Our offer is based on B0% as per my emall dated 21/08/2018.

The breakdown of our offer is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $8,540.00
2. Loss of Use (édays x $55.00) $ 33000
$8,890.00

@80% $7.112.00

Global sum  $7.100.00

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

in the event of new evidence belng discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-1197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fux: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Autoexcel <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 9:26 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E(AIG) AND JPG 148 ON 17/07/2018 **LKK REF:
CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Hi Mdm
Is it anything wrong with the liability?

COR finalize by your surveyor at S8560.007



. Hsiao Tung {LKKAutu!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 7:50 AM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 1209E{AIG) & JPG 148 ALONG/AT TANJUNG RHU

ROAD ON 17/07/2018

Your Ref: SLG 1209E
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18013429/Kpa3

Dear Sirs/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LG 1209E{AIG) & JPG 148 ALONG/ATTANJUNG RHU ROAD ON 17/07/2018

We refer to the above occident where we are acling for AIG Asia Pocific Insurance Ple Lid to resolve the
claim agains! you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from JPG 148 against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is nat in your favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable setflement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and setfiement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us it you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: fr42-3197 | email: chewht@nlkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408041)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

,__cHA TeK MENG R i (‘the t%rdmgarhy tﬁlalmant]
BLOF WIRI R EIMENT JW 4‘: AM

of 21?';# mASA JOHTR i . 1 (address),

owner  of iPa HE __(vehicle no.) hereby authorize

ik Y CEL ENGRINEERNG PIE LUID-

(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. _JP& IH§ that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 17/07//8 _ (date) along
W 16 LHV ROAD BECIDE CiNbAPIZE CRIMMING CLHE (location)
involving vehicle no/s stg 1)09€ (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
payment furtherto settliement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in
favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my

behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/fowner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Date this 1f day of U:i" (month) 20 \? (year)
/

Signed by "the third party claimant’ Signed by “the wiﬂishup"

CEWREATIE A 1



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“Weil. Mﬁ‘“ o WW“‘HE % L."p ("the workshop®) hereby confirm that wefl
have reached an anmemaﬁ?fﬂ_ﬁf% appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid
LYY Pty (undubonds ?ltl:ld ("name of surveyor’) with respect to the amount claimed for
5% 0000 Lbﬂimu {ass-oiaairenial-55———tsearch-fees)

for vehicle no I \ME that was damaged pursuant to the accident which ocourred
on I-"?{G-?f.’a (date) along i TG PHV QOMD BECIDE CiNGAPOEC SHIMAING Limh (location) involving

vahicle no's C-Lé? ' ) ﬁé

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 1"1'“‘“ 3 (date) at “the workshop®

Well confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner CHA TEK MEN& {*third party claimant’)
of venicie no. JVG (4B to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have ful
authority to settie the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that well deem fit We/l enciose herein the letter of
authority given by “the third party claimant”

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid for all damages, l0ss and/or
expensa that they will or have already incurred In the event that “the third party claimant® after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
rapairs and/or rental and/or loss of Use pursuant to the damage to A6 MY (vehicie no ) as a resul
of the accident

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settiement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this sattiement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of iability basis.

This agreement is subject to the spplication of Singapore law and the Singapore Couns have exclusive
jurisdication over any dispute arising out of the same

Datad this U"" day of UU‘

(C

Signed by AlG appointed surveyor



AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTELTD

Tel: 6453 5654, 6459 1630 Fax: 6459 1698

PRO FORMA

160, Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City, TAX INVOICE
#06-15 Singapore 575722 GST Reg. No. 18-8603355-R

Email: aeexcel@singnet.com.sg INVOICE NO: TP B402

12/12/2018
DATE : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD VERNO
78, SHENTON WAY
TO : # 0716 , AIG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 079120

MODEL
PAYMENT TERM

, o8 JOB NO

Accident Date: 17/07/2018

Lump Sum Repair, Supply Parts &
Labour

Sub - Total :

Gst 7% :

MNOTE : All cheques mus! be crossed and make TOTAL

payable o Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd

)
$

JPG 148

TOYOTA
ESTIMA

8.000.00

8,000.00
§80.00

8,560.00

for xcel Engineering Pte Lid

RECEIVED VEHICLE IN GOOD ORDER

i

[P




23707 2918 MDN 10031 FAL

AR08

Law Flrm Search Details

Leareh Reason Inmrance claim in relation to traffic accldent
Law Firm Cane No.: AS

Cutrent Owner Dalaila

Chwmer 1D Type Compary

Cremar ID 01474597

Crwengr Mame: LCRFPTELTD

Vahicie Hub

Enquire Viehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No, SLG1209E As At 17 Jul 2018 / 00:00:00)

Regleteres Addregs Type:  Private Resldantial inon-Condo Apt / nan-House)

Registered Block/Houss No - 40
Reglitered Strest Mame:  ANSON ROAD
Registared Unit No: #11.01

Registered Bullding Name:  MAPLETREE ANSON
Registered Postal Code: 079914

Clirrent Vehicle Detally

Vehicle Mo SLG1209E
Make Description/Model:  TOYOTA / SIENTA L.5G CVT
Insurance Company N ANG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE.LTD

PHRQEC WL AL G S0 WP IR IV T 1 LA | L= 1 ) 0 |
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastlane

'n..ul-l SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case [Notified |Est Submitted _ |Ad) Assigned  [AdjApt  |AdjSubmitted |ins Auth'ed  [Status

| - |J.'.iJu-I abie | S W0 56800000 | |$98,000.00 PARGING fox Swree
i heg | i agy Rpe | | EORESE "'"I__“"z"'tl | Cancel Case |

CLMH SUBFOLDER DETAILS
[Inll-ll'lzﬂ I.Iﬂﬂ CITY RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg, No. 201504621K

I;':‘:"mm, (CHA TEK MENG, 10: (72643560

[ . [ 1707/2018 13:00 - :59
.IPE:LH Date of Loss: [83 Months and I Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥ri]

TP / 555168440356 :“;‘:";E‘f’;'" 0999904756 (Comprahensive)

SLG1209E Folicy Me.

Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive #06- a:.. Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64535654

Aﬂllﬁ Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 . [Handled by l:l_, Maricel] Maricel. Clea Balg.com

|LKK Auto ConsuMtants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 [Fandied by KENNETH KONG] | Final Rpt due 02/08/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mail ]
« AIG_SG [25/07/2018) Request To Upload TP GIA Report

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Creste Mew Task | Comelete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handdler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/4/2019
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Claim Documents

*]PG148 (555168B44035G)
[SLG1209E]
"
CHA TEK MENG
Jul 17 2018 1:00PM
[LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD]
Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd
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Letters/Correspondences o _ B lioerose [¥] B |
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Letters/Correspondences o o [iperpage  [v] BB
(No [Fomieed On | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) . Thumbeaail Print
Ne_|Relabel/Reordar |LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) . | [™humbnail [print
1 24/D7/18 16:35 | ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO AIG DD 24,07.2018 ' | Load POF

3 | 24/07/18 16:35 | EMAIL FROM ATG D 23.07.2018 | Load POF
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B [1,/03/19 10/0) | LETTER TO O1 B @ | Losd PoF

i_'l_ DA/D4/19 16:39 | WORKSHOP INVOTCE - | @ | oanpoF |
|10 | 04/04/19 16139 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM 0 | LoadPoF

11 D4/04/19 1639 Relesase Voucher = © | LoadFOF

(Mo _|Finaliced On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) | Thumbnail | Print
1 [125/07/18 09:36 | O GIA REPORT - — | @ loadeor |
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There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks Tor || Handling Insurer
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SLG1209E (Insd veh) Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 (A)
JPG148 (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |17/07/2018
Global Sum Settlement | | [X] Yes 11 1 No
Repair Eslimate -] 18,398.61|
Final Repair Cost - 7.100.00
Loss of Use s 6.00 days al $55.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 days
LTA { GIA Search Fee -1
Others 3
5
Final Sattiemant Sum (Global Sum) S 7.100.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ | YES [X ] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability BO (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No

B) For GIA Reglstered Workshop:

BOLA Liability (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply,
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Autoexcel Engineering Pte Lid 3 7.100.00
2) 'S
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 04 Apr
2019
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Repart/ Bl (i any)

hitps://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docltr... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co res ne 1sss0718am)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BA05 Email: sur@lkkauto com assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File Na: CC4/LCR1B013428/KPA302
Date: 04/042018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 0999094756
Clalisent Vehics spates Insured Vehicle No :  SLG1209E
Date of Loss: 17/072018 Nature of Claim: P Claim No: 555168440356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: JPG148
Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (A) Engine No: 2AZCT72365
Reg. Date: 15/04/2013 (Man. Year. 2010) Chassis No: ACRS07DB83244
Colour; Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 171243 km
Engine Capacity: 2382 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
Tl F | T
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215955 R17 Rear Tyre Size 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Michalin 4 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 3 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 4 mm Rear Right Side; Michelin 3 mm
The above values represent (he remaining fye freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ — Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 12,984 96 7.781.14 5,203.82 40.08
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,210.00 2.580.00 1.630.00 /.72
Pamtwork Labour 0.00 0.00 D0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 17,194.96 10,361.14 6,833.82 39.74
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 8,000.00
(SE) 17.194.96 §,000.00 9,194 .98 5347
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,203 65 560.00 543,65 5347
Nett Amount (S§) 18,398.61 B,560.00 9.838.61 53.47
+ Loss of Use (6.0 x 5555.00/day) (55) 330.00
(8S) B,890.00
Liable Amount (80.00%) (S$) 7.112.00
Global Sum Settlement (S35) 7.100.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/07r2018
Date Inspected 24/0712018 Inspacied Al
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Autoexcel Engineering Pte Lid (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-01., Sin Ming

AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CHEW HEIAD TONG

NOTE: Thia reparf egresents cur findings ol the ime and place of inypsction sisled hewein. Sech inspection hes been camied oul o ke bast of ow
knowisdge and abiity but any ofher Sabiity under any cifer crcumstances is hereby sxpressly exchaded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT LH FENDER Bent 686.50FL “686.50 FL
2 1 *FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD Serviceable 242.50FL *FL
3 10 *FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS Mot Necessary 35.00FL “FL
4 1 *FRONT LH FENDER OUTER GARNISH Dented / Cut 280.00FL *280.00FL
5 9 *FRONT LH DOOR Benl 2285B0FL *2,285.80FL
8 1 "FRONT LH DOOR WINDOW GEAR Distorted SBDBOFL  *580.80FL
T 1 *FRONT LH DOOR GEAR MOTOR Jammed 383.45FL *383.45FL
8 1 *FRONT LH DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 22B.00FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT LH DOOR PILLAR (NPA) Repair 0.00FL “-FL
10 1 *FRONT LH DOOR PILLAR RUBBER Serviceable 224 50 FL *-FL
1 1 *FRONT LH DOOR LOCK Dented 48506FL  *485.96FL
12 1 *FRONT LH DOOR HINGES Repair 440 60 FL *FL
13 1 *FRONT LH DOOR TRIM BOARD Mig Cracked BB590FL  “BB5.90FL
14 1 *FRONT LH DOOR OUTER GARNISH Warped / Dented 775B0FL  *775.60FL
15 1 *LH SIDE CENTER PILLAR OUTER Repair 880.50FL *-FL
16 1 “LH SIDE ROCKER PANEL (NPA) Repair 0.00FL * FL
17 1 *REAR LH SLIDE DOCR Bent 2,856.00FL "2,856.90FL
8 1 “REAR LH SLIDE DOOR LOCK Repair 580.60FL *-FL
19 1 *REAR LH SLIDE DOOR TRIM BOARD Serviceable 7B0.50FL *-FL
20 1 "REAR LH SLIDE DOOR LOWER ROLLER Serviceable B40.50FL *FL
21 1 *REAR LH SLIDE DOOR ROLLER GARNISH Serviceable 558 BOFL *-FL
2 1 *REAR LH SLIDE DOOR OUTER GARNISH Serviceable BBO45FL “.FL
23 1 *REAR LH FENDER (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR LH FENDER OUTER GARNISH Dented / Distorted 33250FL  *33250FL
25 1 *REAR LH WHEEL HUB BEARING Benl / Jammed 381.85FL  "381B5FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *FL
2T 1 "REAR LH RIM Dented BOO.OOFS  "4B0.00FS
28 1 "REAR LH TYRE Serviceable 480.00F5 *-F5
29 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Serviceable BO.OOFS *.FS

FeFranchise pan. S=SpcHet L=LstiemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 16,866.61 10,214.86

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25,00/25.00% (S$]  3.881.65 243372

Total Parts (S§) 12.984.96 7.781.14

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellaneous llems selected

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPLACE ,REPAIR ACCIDENT Mew 1,200.00 B00.00
AFFECTED AREA

2 LABOUR TO REMOVE REFIX TRIM BOARD ,SIDE MNew 450.00 BO.OO
TRIMS ,REAR SEAT UPHOLSTERY ETC

3 CHECK WIRING SYSTEM ETC New 180.00 30.00

4 ANTI RUST MNew 100.00 60.00

& TRANSFER LH DOOR AMD SIDE DOOR PARTS TO ENOTHER MNew 300.00 120.00
DOOR
TO REPLACE REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS New 100.00 30.00
7O DO COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT AFTER REPAIR New 80.00 60.00
TO DO SEALANT SEAL GAP WATER PROOFING ON REAR Naw 200.00 0.00
ACCIDENT AREA

g9 TO DO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA New 1,600.00 1,400.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 4.210.00 2,580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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